
From: Harrow Crown, Listing
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Appeal
Date: 26 February 2015 22:24:27

Thank you for your email, please be aware that we have received
this and will be processing it in due course
 
Which Section should I contact?
 
To avoid unnecessary delays, it’s important that your correspondence
reaches the right team so please make sure you are sending to the correct
fax number or email address.
 
For queries and correspondence regarding Crown Court listing to include;
Warned list, Abandoned Appeals,  Appeal Enquiries, confiscation papers,
discontinuances, Bail Applications/ Variations for open cases, , skeleton
arguments, Defence  Case Statements, Breaches, and CPS non compliance
with Judges directions  should be emailed to
listing@harrow.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk  New Fax number: 0870 3240194
 
For all general queries and correspondence to include; legal aid applications
(QC/Noting brief), transfers of legal aid, Indictments, Notices of Appeal,
NGs, committals from the Magistrates, requests for results, Witness
summons, Certificate of Convictions and Cashier queries should be emailed
to enquiries@harrrow.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk New fax number: 08703240149
 
For queries and correspondence for the clerks team, including; days on
remand queries, Requests of psychiatric report queries/payment, PCMH
forms queries/requests, application to amend orders, after sentence queries,
slip rule, SERCO bail queries, commendation orders, AF3s should be emailed
to results@harrow.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk New fax number: 0870 3240195

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying
is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message
by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail
monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure
Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with
Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been
certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.
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